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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is issued due to the follow ing reasons:

1.  Answ er some questions to some prospective vendors.

2. Extend the closing date to 10August 2012 at 14:00 PM (Bogota) Local Time.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 31-Jul-2012

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-12-T-0115

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
18-Jul-2012

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

31-Jul-2012

CODE

REGIONAL CONTRACTING OFFICE (RCO) BOGOTA
U.S. EMBASSY-BOGOTA
USMILGRP UNIT 5130
AP0 AA 34038-5130

W913FT 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The standard size code 500 has been added.  
                The required response date/time has changed from 31-Jul-2012 02:00 PM to 10-Aug-2012 02:00 PM.  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Questions and Answers 
Solicitation W913FT-12-T-0115 

 

Question 1:  Check if the detection range of a human is required for thermal camera 5km. 
 
Answer 1:  It is confirmed that the detection range for hot body is 5 km, it is requested that the IR camera has 
continuous zoom. 
 
 Questin 2:  If the answer is yes, the system cannot be with un cooled micro bolometer detector as is requested in the 
specification, the system should be a cooling system in order to obtain the distance and work on shortwave (3um to 
7 um) We are in right? 
 
Answer 2:  It is confirmed that an IR camera is cooled in Order to achieve the detection distance of a human 
according to the above. 
 
Question 3:  They are asking for temperature measurement range of -40 ° F to 250 ° F. This request does not apply 
to perimeter security thermal imaging cameras because these cameras are designed to detect temperatures from 
absolute zero (-273 ° C) onwards, the absolute zero temperature is not possible to obtain in the environment, this is 
obtained laboratory, so the camera will always detect temperature changes that are present within the visual field. 
We are right? 
 
Answer 3:  Please ignore this requirement, it is accepted according to the camera features offered. It asks whether 
the system meets military standards for this type of equipment. 
 
Question 4:  Clarify what they refer to the application TOMKAT seems to be an external camera system that is not 
part of the integrated thermal vision. Is it right? 
Answer 4:  The camera must has a 32X zoon. 
. 
 Question 5:  If you were to power the complete system with solar panel should be re-size the output power and 
voltage are talking about a solar system with 60W Power and 17V output voltage. Depending on the equipment that 
will also feed the thermal system as transmitting antennas if required, I would suggest a minimum of 250W and 
110VAC output voltage to avoid voltage drops due to cable distance. We are right? 
 
Answer 5: We agree with the feeding system proposed, it is requested that the system has a power supply to the 
camera system according to the needs of voltage and amperage of the same. 
 
Question 6:  Please confirm if the installation will take place in an existing tower, tower height, how will the system 
for transmitting video signals and control the camera to the CCM, antennas? FO? 
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Answer 6:  Requested the possibility of including a tower with a height of 10 meters, system data and video 
transmission over fiber optics, including the interfaces required to make the system work. 
 
Question 7:  The Control Computer Control and Software already has or should be provided? It requires a PC to the 
sw of administration and control system. 
  
Answer 7:  Please confirm. It is necessary to supply the control software and the PC needed to control and correct 
system operation. 
 
Question 8:  It is required within the price include preventive maintenance and corrective? 
 
Answer 8:  No. 
 
Question 9:  The place of installation of the system is Arauca Battalion of the Navy? 
 
Answer 9:  The installation location is the River Battalion Marine No. 52, in Arauca. 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


